OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION

1000 RIOC BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Mr. K. R. Pritchard

Mobil 0il Company

P. 0. Box 778

Farmington, New Mexico 87h0)

Dear Mr. Pritchard:

This letter will serve as your authority to produce the following
wells on the dates Indicated In order to obtain anmual delliverabliiity
tests.

it is understood that upon completion of the tests the wells will remain
shut In until relessed by this office.

Wells & Locations Dates Production Authorized
Tapacito~Plctured Cliffs Pool
Jicarlilla C #4, Co7-26N=3W July 12, 1967 to August 10, 1967

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:me
cc: NMOCC, Santa Fe

Mr. H. H. Lesperance
EPNG, Farmington
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Mobil
3

Mobil Oil Company

A Divisior of Socony Mobil Oil Company, Inc.

July 3, 1967

New Mexieo 01l Conservation Commission

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztee, New Mexieo

Dear Sir:

1 would like your permission to have the well listed

pelow, whieh was shut in by the State as over produced,
relessed. In order to run the 1u67 deliverability test.
The dates are; July 12, 1967 till August lu, 1967.

The well 1s:

Jiearilla Cf#4 Pletured Cliffs (C=7-26w3 Rio Arriba Co. KM,

Yours Very 'Pruly,

A VNS
e AN ,/ '/"ff/’/("/\:’//!{f?'-?-*/h/;?‘

K.R. Pritehard

Gasman A"

Copy: H.H. Lespesranee
E.P.N.G. bOox 990
Farmington, N.M.
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